
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       July 24, 2020 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CONSULTANT SERVICES AWARD – URBAN ENGINEERS 
  - MILITARY ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
  - CAYUGA DRIVE RESURFACING PROJECT 
  PIN 5761.89 
  
 Following the City’s standard procedures, in conjunction with New York State Department of 
Transportation (NYSDOT) and FHWA guidelines for consultant selection, the firm of Urban Engineers of New 
York, DPC, has earned the position as the City’s design consultant for the above-referenced Federally 
Funded Pass Thru projects.  

 Funding for the scoping and design phases is included in the recently executed agreements between 
the City and NYSDOT, originally approved by Council on May 6, 2020.  Funding is available in the Road 
Reconstruction Capital account code H0812.  The cost for the design-related portion of these projects is 
$405,325.00 of which a local match of $81,065.00 is currently required.  The overall project cost is ultimately 
eligible for 95% reimbursement from the NYSDOT. 

 Therefore it is the recommendation of the undersigned that the Council vote to so approve and 
authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel. 

 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
     Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
     Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
 
     Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
 
Funding Approval: 
   
_____________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: July 29, 2020 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Spanbauer_________ Tompkins________ Touma_________ Voccio_________ 


